
September 27, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/21/22

9-21-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/28/22 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 09.28.22.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

MALLARD BAY SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Mallard Bay Site, Section 16 Buckeye Township

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

HARDIN BUCKEYE 25 SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye 
Township

Consideration To Approve Abatement Orders From The Assessor

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Crisis Intervention Service

USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-CRISIS INTERVENTION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Wageworks Renewal

Change Of Status - Facilities

CHANGE OF STATUS-FACILITIES.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

     Online: 

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

10:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or 
Imminent Litigation 

EOC Training Room  

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


September 27, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 09/21/22

9-21-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 09/28/22 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 09.28.22.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

MALLARD BAY SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Mallard Bay Site, Section 16 Buckeye Township

Acknowledge Receipt Of Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit

HARDIN BUCKEYE 25 SITE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing – Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, Section 25, Buckeye 
Township

Consideration To Approve Abatement Orders From The Assessor

Consideration To Approve Use Of The Courthouse Grounds – Crisis Intervention Service

USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-CRISIS INTERVENTION.PDF

Consideration To Approve Wageworks Renewal

Change Of Status - Facilities

CHANGE OF STATUS-FACILITIES.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room

     Online: 

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

10:30 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C) – Pending Or 
Imminent Litigation 

EOC Training Room  

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/40c47cfe-2bf7-425f-b028-7c2188adf1eb


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 21, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were present. Also attending: Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, 
Michael Pearce, Janetta Buck, Machel Eichmeier, Janetta Buck, and Jolene Pieters. Attending 
via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, Lori Kadner, Elaine Loring, Curt Groen, Aaron Budweg, Donna 
Juber, Pauline Lloyd, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from September 14, 2022. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for September 21, 
2022. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Resolution 2022-37 Conveyance of Interest in 
Real Property – County Home Farmland. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, 
Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-37 is hereby 
adopted as follows:

Where upon Board Member Lance Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-37

CONVEYANCE OF INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Hardin County, after duly giving notice and public hearing, held an auction on July
13, 2022, to sell the below-described real property;

All of the E ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad; All of
the W ½ of the SE ¼ of Section 26, Township 88, Range 20 South of the Railroad, except Parcel
A located in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ as found in survey recorded as
year 2000, document 1300 in the office of the Hardin County Recorder.  The garden tract, the
cemetery, the building site, the wildlife area enclosed by multiflora hedge, communications
tower, wetland area and the seepage bed are excluded.

(This property is subject to a farm lease that ends February 29, 2024, as recorded as Instrument 
No. 20213734)

WHEREAS, Dean Bright was the high bidder at the auction; and



WHEREAS, Dean Bright has directed Hardin County to prepare the deed listing the owner as
Sunset Distributors, Ltd.; and

WHEREAS, the property has been surveyed and the property is sold at auction is identified at
Parcel C as noted on Attachment “A”;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, 
Iowa, that the Board shall convey the above-described property referred to as Parcel C to Sunset 
Distributors, Ltd. 

The motion was seconded by Board Member Renee McClellan and after due consideration 
thereof, the roll was called, and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman
Nays: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 21st day of September 2022.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Abatements from the Assessor’s Office. 
Treasurer Eichmeier explained that some of the credits were taken away and did not get put back
on the properties due to system errors. The property owners were thanked for looking over their 
tax statements and bringing it to our attention. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the corrections of utility taxes due to system 
errors. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve a credit card for the VA Affairs office for 
Janetta Buck. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the use of the Hardin County Courthouse 
grounds on Monday, September 26th, and Tuesday September 27th from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
both days for the Iowa Bible Reading Marathon. Motion carried.

Other business: Angela De La Riva stated she continues to hold business visits. Treasurer 
Eichmeier reminded everyone that property taxes are due by September 30, 2022 and can be paid
by e-check or credit card. She stated that online payments have increased. Engineer Roll stated 



that the Alden bridge is officially closed and will be for possibly 12 months. He also stated that 
he had his annual meeting with the bridge inspectors.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:09 a.m.

At 10:30 a.m. the Board of Supervisors met for a work session with Julie Devine from CIGNA Insurance 
to discuss. In attendance were Supervisors Hoffman, Granzow and McClellan and Julie Devine from 
CIGNA.

Work session ended at 11:30 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 09/28/2022 - 09/28/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

AgSource Cooperative Services 6022V 1,023.75

AgVantage FS 690V 61,389.76

Alliant Energy 4253V 12,604.99

Angela De La Riva 100411 132.21

Boulder Contracting, LLC 100270 18,358.00

Campbell Supply Co 620V 1,741.49

Casey's General Store-IFalls 100007 80.00

Caterpillar Financial Services 2434V 3,093.26

CenturyLink 2956 4569V 1,059.90

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

City of Steamboat Rock 518V 25.00

Clifford D Cory 566E 80.26

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 635.00

CrawDaddy Outdoors 100916 1,380.72

Emergency Serv Markerting Corp, Inc. 2451V 39,424.00

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 4728V 90.00

Fareway Stores-Ia. Falls 717V 90.00

Four Winds Family Farm LP 100940 147.73

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 6,727.60

Gehrke Inc. 6131V 149.24

Global Hydraulics & Supply Inc. 100482 114.26

Gray's Painting & Tree Services 101167 8,200.00

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 188.55

IEHA 315V 240.00

Iowa Department of Inspections & Appeals 100176 50.00

Iowa Prison Industries 809V 246.96

Jody L Mesch 58E 40.00

John Deere Financial 1394V 915.50

Knight Sanitation 993V 398.00

Lucas Michel Burton 100315 150.00

Marla Kay Williams 2268V 638.75

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 651.60

Midland Power Cooperative 5999V 2,065.64

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 1,889.52

National Emergency Number Association 101162 700.00

Pebworth Homes, LLC 101165 400.00

Petroblend Corp. 1219V 3,195.59

Pine Lake Corn Processors 63182V 80.00

Port53 Technologies, Inc 100897 2,889.00

Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,410.00

Quality Automotive Inc 61237V 62.00

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 7,373.89

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 1,749.88

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 60.00

Star Equipment Ltd. 4437V 821.99

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,991.15

Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 1,316.37

Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas 100620 18.19

Vogel Traffic Services 63740V 69,461.09

Windstream Communications / CABS 62349V 795.00

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 88.00

Grand Total: 259,626.31

9/26/2022 9:27:12 AM Page 1 of 1































































































































































 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   

Fund:   Weekly Scheduled Hours:   

This position is:   Exempt  Non-Exempt 

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 


	Please enter the following changes as of: 09/26/22
	Name: Jody Mesch
	Department: Facilities
	Address: 
	Position: Facilities Manager
	Address1: 
	SalaryHourly Rate: 
	Fund: 
	Weekly Scheduled Hours: 
	Leave of Absence: 
	Other: 
	Other1: 
	fill_0: 
	Dates of Employment: 08/31/1995
	to: 01/03/2023
	Last Day of Work: 11/07/22
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 11/08/22
	to1: 01/02/22
	Date: 
	Date1: 
	0: Yes
	Part Time: Off
	Temp: Off
	0_bd7e15f46dc8: Off
	Resignation: Off
	Retirement: Yes
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave: Off
	Exempt: Off
	Non-Exempt: Off


